RECEIVED

By Docket Room at 11:49 am, Mar 11, 2022

From: Tyson Slocum
To: EERGAS; Patrick.Nevins@Iw.com; Carlos.Clemente@Iw.com; rpender@ventureglobalpower.com;

NorrisB@api.org; david.wochner@klgates.com; nathan.matthews@sierraclub.org; Tom Gosselin;
dschryver@apga.org; wmiller@mccarter.com; Cicio, Paul; jgregg@mccarter.com

Cc: Sweeney, Amy; Wade, Jennifer L.; Bernstein, Cassandra
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notice of Intervention Docket Nos. 21-131-LNG, 13-69-LNG, 14-88-LNG & 15-25-LNG
Date: Friday, March 11, 2022 10:24:29 AM

Public Citizen, Inc. moves to intervene in U.S. Department of Energy Docket Nos. 21-131-LNG, 13-69-
LNG, 14-88-LNG and 15-25-LNG.

Docket No. 21-131-LNG is Venture Global CP2 LNG, LLC’s Application for Long-Term Authorization To
Export Liquefied Natural Gas to Non-Free Trade Agreement Nations. Docket Nos. 13-69-LNG, 14-88-
LNG and 15-25-LNG is Venture Global Calcasieu Pass, LLC's Application for Limited Amendment to
Existing Long-Term, Multi-Contract Authorization To Export Liquefied Natural Gas to Non-Free Trade
Agreement Nations.

Established in 1971, Public Citizen is a national, not-for-profit, non-partisan, research and advocacy
organization representing the interests of household consumers. We have more than 500,000
members and supporters across the United States. Public Citizen is one of America’s largest
consumer advocacy organizations, and we are active before the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission promoting just and reasonable rates, and supporting efforts for utilities to be
accountable to the public interest. Public Citizen serves as a voting member of two federal advisory
committees to the U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission: the Energy and Environmental
Markets Advisory Committee, and the Market Risk Advisory Committee. We are active before the
U.S. Department of Energy, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, the U.S. Department of
Interior, the U.S. Department of Transportation, the Executive Office of the President, and the U.S.
Congress promoting reliable, affordable and sustainable energy solutions for working families.

Our organization and our members have a direct interest in Venture Global’s applications to export
LNG. LNG exports have a profound impact on domestic energy prices, contribute to an increase in
greenhouse gas emissions, and exacerbate environmental justice concerns in Louisiana.

Best,

Tyson Slocum, Energy Program Director
Public Citizen, Inc.

215 Pennsylvania Ave SE

Washington, DC 20003

(202) 454-5191

tslocum@citizen.org
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This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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